Lillian & Harold Weisberg

CO(]_d’OI’ Press roure s, FREDERICK, MD. 21701

Code301/473-8186
July 13, 1968

Dr. James B. Rhoads : ; )
Archivist of the United States
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Dear Dr. Rhosds:

I have just returned from an extended trip and find your letter of
July 5. I do not want it to go unanswered for long, so I make
hasty response without the research I would prefer.

First, I eddress mysell to your statement, "We de not agree with
your statement that the FBI and the Secret Service werec part of

the Commission." My statement is that these sgencies were the Com-
mission's investigatcrs snd each "considered" for the Commission
certain of the evidence. If the Commission hed any other inves=i-
sative staff, I would sppreciate your calling this to my attention.
The executive agencies provided 100 percent of the Commission'e
investipative services, 100 percent of the investigators and neces-
sary related functicns, including that of "considering" the evidence

for the members of the Commission, and were there as partb of ths

staff part of it.

Next, I quote you on the Attorney General's order, which you eichsr
misread or in psrt ignore: "That order was concerned with vestinzg
title in the Government to the exhibits snd other evidence of +tne
Commission that were then in federsl custody and were not federal
property." : :

The clear meaning of this executive order and the menner in which it
was public interpreted are contrary. The Attorney Genersl actually
said, "I have determined thet the nationzl interest requires the
entire body of the esidence considered by the Cormmission ... and now
in-the possession of the United States to be preserved inktact.” (My
emphasis.)
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It was to make this possible, for the United 3tstes already hac thatb
pert of the "entirs body of evidence" it did not own, that he &ddi- -
tionally directed that "all the iTems not owned ... snd were nu

returnsd ... should be scquired ..."

I believe it is impossible to interpret this order to mean that the
"entire body of evidence" consists of only that which the govern-
ment had that was the property of others. I hope it is not newss-
sary to define ‘"intact". t means whole; in one unit.
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While it is correct to state, as you do, that the order "was con-
cerned with vesting title in the government” of the Property it
did not own, it is entirely and quite obviously incorrect to inter-
pret this crder sas saying end requiring notning clse.

Accordinzly, I herewith renéw all My requests under this order,
specifically, that the Archivesg implement it by making the proper
requests of the other executive azencies.

You say "Crafard Exhibit 520l is identical with Armstrong Exhibit
5309-B." I inteng no quibble when T say 1t rather may be simiiap

to .or made from the same source. If Crazfard Exhibit 520, was in-
troduced earlier, which the numbering would indicate, the situstion
would be reversed. In ény event, these age incomplete. If ‘you will
examine the index lettering on Armstrong Exhibit 5309-B; you wil
see that the .page including the letter 0" s included. "It sppesr
on all the margins. However, there is no "o Page included in whst
is reproduced (19H88-9). : « %

What I really want is the omitted "O" page, ‘Perhaps it may be
aveileble only in the original, but since, by your own interpreate-
tion quoted above, this is now in Jour possession, it shoulc bPrasent
no problem,

Again I call to Jour attention the unenswered letters I have Wwritten,
and again I ask for the missing explanation of why and how your regsu-
lations were violated to give others exclusive access to what h.ud

esrlier been denied me, most particularly with regercé to the Eennsdy

family contract with the General Ssrvices Administration, of which

Jou ere part. I believe T am entitled to sdequste snd meaningi il
response. e :

Sincerely,
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